Subject: RE:
Date: Thu, 17 Feb 2005 15:19:30 -0800
From: "Ernie Crist" <ernie_crist@dnv.org>

To: "Steve Williams" <steve@kashas.com>, "Cam McRae" <cam@nsmb.com>, <sunletters@png.canwest.com>, <editor@nsnews.

"Mayor Harris" <Janice_Harris@dnv.org>, <fonvca@fonvca.org>, "Jim Cuthbert" <Jim_Cuthbert@dnv.org>,

"Richard Walton" <richard_walton@dnv.org>, "Alan Nixon" <Alan_Nixon@dnv.org>, "Lisa Muri" <lisa_muri@dnv.org>,

"Maureen McKeon Holmes" <Maureen_McKeonHolmes@dnv.org>
CC: <fonvca@fonvca.org>, <Cagebc@yahoo.com>

Dear Mr. Williams:

We want you to come to Canada and we welcome you to bike in this big
country to your hearts content. Biking in Mountains is one thing,
Mountain Biking on forested trails is quite another. For all the world

to come to our relatively small Mount Fromme and use its fragile
forested trails for biking just is not a very good idea which is why |

want this to be reviewed by the Greater Regional District and our
Provincial Government.

As a Canadian | hold out my hand in friendship to you.
Yours truly,

Ernie Crist

From: Steve Williams [ mailto:steve@kashas.com ]

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2005 11:07 AM

To: 'Cam McRae'; sunletters@png.canwest.com; editor@nsnews.com; Mayor
Harris; fonvca@fonvca.org; Jim Cuthbert; Richard Walton; Alan Nixon;

Lisa Muri; Maureen McKeon Holmes; Ernie Crist

Subject:

If one area gets shut down to riders, others are sure to follow. | do
NOT want to see the great Canada have such harsh regulations on its
land. Down here in the states, they have cracked down on areas, then
more and more areas, and they think we'll just stop riding! NO! The
trails won't stop; we will keep finding areas to ride. If the land

closes, the land will not be maintained, increasing litter, fire, and
environmental risk. This is why we all just need to get along and work
together to keep trails open. It's a win-win for everyone.

. Name: winmail.dat
%z winmail.dat Type: application/ms-tnef
Encoding: base64

lofl

3/2/05 10:20 P!



